Weaver, Carol M

From: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Zimmerman, Nicole K; Hardebeck, Yvonne L

Subject: Fw: 4 positions at Ag Lab for food science technicians

Nikki and Yvonne,
For both undergrad and graduate weekly news letters.

Thanks,
Nate

Nathan Mosier

he / him

Professor and Head | Agricultural & Biological Engineering
Indiana Soybean Alliance Chair in Soybean Utilization Research
0: 765-494-1162 | mosiern@purdue.edu | purdue.edu/abe

? PURDUE

UNIVERSITY.

From: Dien, Bruce - REE-ARS <bruce.dien@usda.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:11 AM

To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>

Subject: 4 positions at Ag Lab for food science technicians

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

Hi Nate,

Sean Liu, the Research Leader of our Functional Foods Research Unit just released an ad for 4 positions. This is the first
time | have ever seen four positions recruited at once! Basically they are looking for someone with an undergraduate or
master’s degree in either chemistry, biological, or food related fields. Candidates with master degrees are eligible to
start at a higher salary level. The person already needs to have graduated. While someone with an engineering degree
would be eligible, the positions generally do not pay high enough to attract engineers. However, thought it would be
worthwhile to let you know because your connections with the food science department and/or someone looking to
locate in Peoria.

Sincerely,
Bruce

Summary:
Positions: technician position related to food and national products research
Education: a degree in Biology, Chemistry, Food Science, Biochemistry, Physical Science, or related degree
Deadline for Application: 11-15-2023



Research Unit: Functional Foods located within the National Center for Agricultural Utilization Research Center
(NCAUR), which is a USDA research center

Other: Civil Servant positions with full Federal Benefits (citizenship requirements)

Where to apply: USAJOBS - Job Announcement

Location: Peoria, IL (Central IL)

Sincerely,

Bruce Dien
Bioenergy Research, NCAUR, Peoria, IL

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and
subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email immediately.



